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M Gma i| Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Valuation of Property of Beardsell Ltd.

Viprendra Kumar Mish @3744825 <viprendra.mishra@sbi.co.in> Sat, Feb 24, 2024 at 5:41 PM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please proceed with the valuation of the 3 properties mentioend in the trail mail @ total
cost of Rs. 118,000/-

We will remit the advance amount by 26.02.2024.

Please make further concession if possible.

Thanks & Regards,

Viprendra Kumar Mishra
Chief Manager,

RMSME, SME Branch Chennai
Mobile No. 9719144711

From: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Sent: 03 January 2024 14:39

To: Viprendra Kumar Mish @3744825 <viprendra.mishra@sbi.co.in>

Cc: Business Operations R.K Associates <bo@rkassociates.org>; RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>
Subject: Re: Valuation of Property of Beardsell Ltd.

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.
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